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Revised on: May. 2004

I\otice of Award

May L8,2023

N{s. SFIEREEN V. FRANCISCO
Proprietor
D & Y ENTERPRISES
155 Angustia Street,

Almendras - Cogorq East Dist.,
Sorsogon City

Dear fuIs. Francisco:

Based on the BAC Resolution recommending Award which was approved , we are pleased to

inform you that the SUPPLY AND DELMRY oF I TINIT DESKTOP FOR TEEN CENTER in
the amount of Sixty Five Thousand Pesos (P 65,000.00 ) is hereby awarded to you.

J[I.HHAM,R

h{s.

City lr,{a,vor

Conforme:

F'R{NCISCO
Proprietor
D & Y ENTERPRISES
155 Angustia Street,
Almendras - Cogon, East Dst.,
Sorsogon Ciff

Date: d$q
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contracr No. 2023-1 148 SYP

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENTrnade&is l9th dayof May ,2U23 between illaEster E llamor,Cif
Mayor, City of Sorsogon Phrlippmes ( here,nafter called the " Entiq"' ) of*e one prt and SHEP.EEN
v. FRANCISCO proprietor of D & Y ENTERPRTSES ( hereinafter called the "Suppliet'' ) of the other
ptrt:

WHEREAS the Enfiff rnvrted Bids tbr c€rtaln goods and ancillary servrces, vlz SUPPLY AND
DELIYERY OF I UNIT DESKTOP tr1OR TEEN CENT'ER and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier
for the supply ofthose goods and services in the sum Sixty Five Thousand Pesos (P 65,000.00 ) Only
/hercinaflm callcrl afhc (-nnfracf Fricctt\r rrLe ,.

trntt, dwa a 
^hrrl 

.F\re rtarmrf,drmtt a d Fnt I nttrdl\uw t .l ltJ A(rr1'tr_trrvLtrN I w I l.t\DDJtr l n AD ruLL\rw ):

In this Agreement \ilords and expressions shall have the same meanings as are

respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.

n '-I'L^ f^tl^.-^:-- J^^-.-^-+^ ^^ -^^..:-^l L,. +L^ nntU -^-.:^^l r.^-t^*^-+:-^ D,,l^^ ^*JL. r tal, rull\rwltrB \ruuurlr(irrl.5 dJ rErlurrs,\r u] urE r.w ru l9vrs!\r rrrrPlErrrLrrtrrrB NrrIES (ul\r

Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 shall be deemed to form and be read and

construed as integral part ofthis Agreement via.:

Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDs);
i. ScheduleofRequirements;
ii. Technical Specifications;
iii. General and Sprcial Conditions of Contract, and
iv. Supplemental orBidBulletins, if any

ii Winnins, hirlder's hid inclrrding the Eligihilitv re.onirementq Terhnical and{vr-Ir.vllw,

Financial Proposals, and all other documents or statements submitted;

Bid form, inclu<iing ali the documentsrstatements coutaineri in the Bidder's
bidding envelopes, as afinexes, and all other documents submitted (e.g.,

Bidder's response to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections
to the bid if any, resulting from the Pr,rcuring Eifriiy-'s bid evaluation;

Performance Securi$;

Notice ofAward of Contracf,, and the Bidder's conforme thereto; and

Other contract docurnents that naay be required by exjsting latvs and/or the
Procuring Entrty concerned in the PBDs. Winnins bidder aerees that
additional contract documents or informsfion nrescribed bv the GPPB
that are subsequently required for submbsion after the contract execution.
such as the Notice to Proceed. Variation Orders. and Warrantv Security.
shall likewise form part of the Contract

CURIry of Six* Ftve Thaasand Pesos {P 65,000.
other D&Y
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4. \\e Ciyt Gwernment of Sorsogon agrees to pay the above-mentioned sum in
accordance with the terms of the Bidding.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
accordance with the laws of the Republic of the Philippines on the day andyear tirst above written.

MA. ESTER H,LtrTOR SHEREEN

Ci4: luIuy*or

t^,.,
-l tr, -

CITY GOVERT\IMENT OF SORSOGON

Proprietor

for:

D & Y ENTERPRISES

ACKNOWLMGEMNT

RETTBLIC OF THE PHILIPPIITES
PRO\4NCE OF'SOF*COGON
CITY OF SORSrcON

)
\

)

,lUL z'i,n
BFFORE ME this

Province of Sorsogon, Philippines, personally appeared

NAME

MA. ESTER E. HAN,IOR

Doc No.
Page No
BookNIo
Series of

2023 in the City of Sorsogon,

T AX DENTIFICATION NUMBER

%8-889-852

Known to me to be the sanne persons who exeofred the forgoing instrument and
acknowledged to me that the sare is free and vohurtary act and deed of thJentities which they represent
respectively.

This inst'rument, is a COIITFACT consisting of tso (2)page (excl,:si're of attechments)
rncluding page on which this acknowledgement is wriuen ard signed bythe parties hereto on the left
margin of each and every page thereof and their witness , and sealed *itn my notarial seal.

above writen. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have 

fleuntorset 
my hand the day, the year and place

/{TTY. A D O IH1IIGAN TO CA
vl ,{. DelPiiarS,QM&}$ro4rn CitY

NOTARY PIJI]tiCI ruc No.?07,2']2+:'16!27 /? ':? - 12/31 l2t\7?
Rol! of ,r..1,. fi.r, ::A4j. .',:l;,tli7l)tr?

tEP No itlri.;^.'ilc r'. ittt?l
PTR No- i'1';':'ti};i'' ':"t:: i;CZ3'

t/rCLE COMPLIANCE NC. VJI'0003332:6 /11 /7t'
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Standard Form Number: SF-GOOD-56
Revised on: h,{ay 24,2044

NOTICE TO PROCEED

May 2?" 2O23

Ms. SHEREEN V. FRANCISCO
Proprietor
D & Y ENTERPRISES
155 Angustia Street,

nimenriras - Cogon, East ilst.,
Sorsogon City

Dear lv{s. Francisco

Tlc attachcd Contract Agrccr.cnt ha-,ing bccn appro-"'cd, not'cc is hcrcb-y givca to D & Y
ENTERPRISES that delivery mfry cornmence on the - SUPPLY At'{D DELMRY OF 1 UNIT

DESKTOPFORTEf,}T CENTER , effective May 19, 2023.

please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this notice by signing both copies in the space

nrnrrirled helnurr_*'_---

Very truly

E. ELAN.{OR.

City lMayor

i ackrrowledge receipt of thris i{otice orr g\aah,tD

Name of the Representative of Bidder: .0lltJzEDlA v. tEANc{.cco

Authorized Signature:

()ir

MAY
n
U )
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